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.W.O W. Wright, D-D.So

Graduated from Northwestern University in 1906.

In October, 1914, he joined the Fort Garry Horse as a private, and
in November, 1915, was appointed a Lieutenant in Chargg eof
dental services of M.D. No. 10. Later he was promoted te
Captain, Major and Lieut.-Col. In 1918, he reverted te
Captain in omder to proceed overseas, When he returned to
Canada he wag again mede Lieut.-Col. and remained in the
reserve until the Second World War, when he served as
Distriet Dental Officer, M.D. No. 10, from its outbreak
until his retirement in 1943.

He is Past Pregident of the Winnipeg Dental Seciety, smd the Manitoba
Dental Association; Chairman of the First Educational
Committee,M.D.A., 1943;isghairman of the Manitoba Dental
Public Health Committees Examiner in Anatomy, and formerly
in Prosthetic Dentistry for the Manitoba Dental Association.

He is a member of the Scottish Rite and the Kiwanis Club (Past Vice-
President), officer and Sunday Schbol teacher in the United
Church; he is fond of hunting, fishing, chess and bridge.




